From: Michael Robson [mailto:mrobson@asu.asn.au]

Sent: Tuesday, 2 July 2019 3:28 PM

To: AMOD; Chambers - Ross J

Cc: 'Brent.Ferguson@aigroup.com.au’; 'Ruchi.Bhatt@aigroup.com.au’; 'peggms24@gmail.com’;
'nicola.shaw@afei.org.au’; 'thalls@ja.com.au'; Michael Robson; 'Stephen.Bull@unitedvoice.org.au’;
'Natalie.Dabarera@unitedvoice.org.au'; Leigh Svendsen; 'rachell@hsu.net.au’; Estha van der Linden;
Kyle Scott; Madeleine Tiedeman

Subject: AM2018/26 - Social, Community, Home Care and Disability Services Industry Award 2010

Dear Associate,
AM2018/26 — Social, Community, Home Care and Disability Services Industry Award 2010

We refer to the matter above. Please see attached for filing the submissions and evidence of the
Australian Services Union in support of the travel time claim. We copy the employer parties by way
of service.

1. Outline of submissions
2. Statement of Robert Steiner - dated 24 June 2019 (withdrawn and replaced on 15 October
2019)
3. Statement of Tracy Kinchin
4. Statement of Paul O’Brien
5. Research papers and reports
a. Cortis, Natasha, Working under the NDIS: Insights from a survey of employees in
disability services (Report prepared for Health Services Union, Australian Services
Union and United Voice, June 2017), Social Policy Research Centre, University of
New South Wales, Sydney.
b. Fiona McDonald, Eleanor Bentham and Jenny Malone, ‘Wage theft, underpayment
and unpaid work in marketised social care’ (2018) 29(1) The Economic and Labour
Relations Review, 80.
c. National Disability Insurance Agency, DIS Price Guide 2019-202.
d. National Disability Services, Australian Disability Workforce Report February 2018.
e. National Disability Insurance Agency, 2018-2019 support catalogue
(NSW/Vic/Qld/Ta.
f.  Mckinsey and Company, Independent Pricing Review Final Report.

Regards,

Michael Robson
National Industrial Officer
Australian Services Union - National Office

Level 8, 321 Pitt Street

Sydney, NSW 2000

Tel (02) 9265 8231

Mobile 0428 447 114

Direct E-mail mrobson@asu.asn.au
www.asu.asn.au



https://www.fwc.gov.au/documents/sites/awardsmodernfouryr/am201826-sub-020719.pdf
https://www.fwc.gov.au/documents/sites/awardsmodernfouryr/am201826-ws-steiner-asu-240619_redacted.pdf
https://www.fwc.gov.au/documents/sites/awardsmodernfouryr/am201826-ws-kinchin-asu-240619_redacted.pdf
https://www.fwc.gov.au/documents/sites/awardsmodernfouryr/am201826-ws-obrien-asu-260619_redacted.pdf
https://www.fwc.gov.au/documents/sites/awardsmodernfouryr/am201826-report-cortis-asu-020619.pdf
https://www.fwc.gov.au/documents/sites/awardsmodernfouryr/am201826-report-cortis-asu-020619.pdf
https://www.fwc.gov.au/documents/sites/awardsmodernfouryr/am201826-report-mcdonald-asu-2019.pdf
https://www.fwc.gov.au/documents/sites/awardsmodernfouryr/am201826-report-mcdonald-asu-2019.pdf
https://www.fwc.gov.au/documents/sites/awardsmodernfouryr/am201826-report-dis-priceguide-asu-2019.pdf
https://www.fwc.gov.au/documents/sites/awardsmodernfouryr/am201826-report-adw-report%20-asu-022019.pdf
https://www.fwc.gov.au/document/4_yearly_modern_award_reviews/am201826-report-priceguide-asu-020719
https://www.fwc.gov.au/document/4_yearly_modern_award_reviews/am201826-report-priceguide-asu-020719
https://www.fwc.gov.au/documents/sites/awardsmodernfouryr/am201826-report-mckinsey-co-asu.pdf
mailto:mrobson@asu.asn.au
http://www.asu.asn.au/

